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No.2-24/Estt/98/DF/PF/ 594

ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION
DIRECTORATE OF FISHERIES

Port Blair, dated the 3*J5July.1998
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The Director, : Q’ :
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sub:=- Information regarding number of SC/ST
employees in Group C and Group D posts
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Kindly refer to your letter No.1=729/97-TW/39
dated the 2nd July,1998 on the captioned subject.

The relevant details are furnished as under:-

(a) No. of posts filled under Group C - 103

(b) No. of ST employees - 12

{(c) Percentage of ST composition - 11,65 %

(d) No. of posts filled under Group D - 79

(e) No., of ST employees - 11

(£) Percentage of ST composition - 13,92 %
not

As you know we are/filling the vacancies under

SC category.
Yours faithfully,

Wilsng—

Director of Fisheries



